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From: Gillian Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Sheriff Chris Heitman <cheitman@mariesso.org>
Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Can you please confirm that the requested records have been mailed? And if they have not been, can you please provide
an explanation for the delay and an estimated delivery date. Thank you.

Gillian R. Wilcox
Senior Staff Attorney
ACLU of Missouri
(816) 470-9938

From: Gillian Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Sheriff Chris Heitman <cheitman@mariesso.org>
Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Please mail them to our St. Louis office: 906 Olive Street, #1130, St. Louis, MO 63101.
Thank you.

Gillian R. Wilcox

Ex. 2 to Petition



Senior Staff Attorney
ACLU of Missouri
(816) 470-9938

From: Sheriff Chris Heitman <cheitman@mariesso.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Gillian Wilcox <gwilcox@aclu-mo.org>

Subject: Re: Sunshine Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

We are working on your request now, and will hopefully have it ready by next week for you. Would you like it
to be mailed or would you like to pick it up?

Chris Heitman, Sheriff

Maries County Sheriff's Office
cheitman@mariesco.org
573-422-3381

573-422-3100 (Fax)

NOTICE: The above charges are mere accusations and are not evidence of guilt. Evidence in support of these
charges must be presented before a court of competent jurisdiction whose duty is to determine guilt or
innocence

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited from
disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this
transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the
intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the
information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: Gillian Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 11:07 AM
To: cheitman@mariesso.org

Cc: Anthony Rothert

Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Sheriff Heitman,

| am following up on the below email. Under the law, as noted in the June 24th email (below), a public entity is required
to provide the requestor with a timeframe for responding to the request. Could you please tell us when the records will
be ready and/or sent to us?

Thank you.

Gillian
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Gillian R. Wilcox
Senior Staff Attorney
ACLU of Missouri
(816) 470-9938

From: Gillian Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 3:53 PM
To: cheitman@mariesso.org

Subject: Sunshine Request

Sheriff Heitman,

Thank you for your response to the Sunshine Law request. | am responding to your 6/23/20 email (copied below) sent to
Ms. Henriquez. A check in the amount of $150.00 was mailed today. Pursuant to section 610.023, please let us know the
date you anticipate the records will be ready. We would also ask that, when you mail the records, please include a
detailed invoice of the charges.

From: Sheriff Chris Heitman <cheitman@mariesso.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Luz Maria Henriquez <lhenriquez@aclu-mo.org>
Subject: Sunshine Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ms. Henriquez,

| received your request dated June 17,2020 today. Please make note that the email address you used
previously is not valid. | am more than happy to act upon you request and provide you with such records. |
would need a payment before processing your request, as it is very time consuming and | will need to bring in
some extra help to accommodate it. It may take my staff several hours to locate, print, and mail the your
requests. Please note this may be several hundreds of pages by the time | print everything in your request. |
would need a payment of $150.00 up front, and then if it is more | will advise, and if it is less | will send a
refund check with your requests.

Thank you!

Chris Heitman, Sheriff

Maries County Sheriff's Office
cheitman@mariesco.org
573-422-3381

573-422-3100 (Fax)

NOTICE: The above charges are mere accusations and are not evidence of guilt. Evidence in support of these
charges must be presented before a court of competent jurisdiction whose duty is to determine guilt or
innocence
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:

This electronic transmission may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and prohibited from
disclosure and unauthorized use pursuant to applicable law. If you are the intended recipient of this
transmission, be advised that its use is restricted by law and for the purpose stated herein. If you are not the
intended recipient of this transmission, take notice that any viewing, use, dissemination, or copying of the
information transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
return it to the sender and delete all copies from your system.

Gillian R. Wilcox

Senior Staff Attorney

American Civil Liberties Union of Missouri

406 West 34th Street, Suite 420, Kansas City, Missouri 64111
816.470.9938 | gwilcox@aclu-mo.org

aclu-mo.org ﬁﬁﬁ

Missouri

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the
sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this email from your system. The Missouri Bar Disciplinary
Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of e-mail that (1) e-mail communication is not a secure method of communication, (2) any e-
mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied and held by various computers the e-mail passes through as it goes from sender to recipient, (3)
persons not participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or the firm's computers or
even some computer unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passes through. This office is communicating to you via e-mail because you have
consented to receive communications via this medium. If you want future communication to be sent in a different fashion, please advise our office AT
ONCE.
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